Annex |

OP3 Additional Information No. 2

Representation of Review of Licence - Noise Disturbance/ACCRO 6 Ashfield
Parade Southgate London N14 5AB

XXXXX — Owner — xxxxx Ashfield Parade Southgate London N14 5AB
Unfortunately | have to report 3 events that took place:-

The 6™ July, Thursday the premises had a party starting at 20.30 and ending
late into the night.

The 8™ July, Saturday the premises had a party starting at 21.00pm and
finishing 2.30/3.00m n the morning

The 10™ July, Monday the premises had a party starting 21.00pm and lasting
late into the morning.

On all 3 occasions the music was so loud and the vibration permeated into my
tenants xxxxx all night and into the early hours of the morning. Noise
disturbance /pollution, noise spillage onto the streets, people speaking loudly,
car disturbance the list goes on.

My understanding is that the premises acquired additional sound equipment,
which was seen taken into the premises. How is this allowed to happen?

My understanding is that the council must be notified 7 days ahead of any
party-taking place on weekdays. Were any applications made?

My tenant has become so fatigued after 9 months by this whole process of
noise disturbance/pollution. xxxxx is unable to continue phoning the Noise
Complaints team as on occasions xxxxX is held in queue phoning late at night
early hours of the morning and due to the volume of complaints they are
unable to attend. This leaves xxxxx feeling very isolated in dealing with this
lawlessness. The sleep deprivation and xxxxx mental health have suffered so
much and the noises disturbance continues and is getting worse.

XXXXX IS unable to concentrate on xxxxx work, which is very demanding, and
XXXXX accountancy exams, which are impending. This adds more stress to
xxxxx already unacceptable situation of dealing every weekend and weekdays
with no sleep and the lawlessness of the premises.

My tenant has suffered and feels let down by the council over the last 9
months and clearly this is an acceptable infringement on my tenant’s right to
peacefully enjoy xxxxx home.

How can the council allow the premises to continue acting with impunity
affecting my tenant and the residents of Ashfield Parade for 9 months?



| understand a process has to be followed and evidence collected but this
lasted with severe consequences to my tenant and xxxxx. Sleep deprivation,
stress and fear for xxxxx and xxxxx safety.

| sincerely hope that the review of the licence on the 17™ July 2024 will put
and end to the noise disturbance/pollution once and for all.

Yours faithfully

XXXXX — owner — xxxxx Ashfield Parade Southgate London N14 5AB.



